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Dr. Max Delbrilok

Koerckhoff Laboratories

Califomia Institute of Technolagy
Pasadena, California

Dear Max,

I was delizhted to got your card and appreclate very much your comment
"a beautliful lecturs® for, as you know, I have great admiration for your own and
for your Judgment in such matters,

I am particularly plaased to know that you plan to pursue further the
theoretical analysis of the mutual inhibition hypothesis, It certainly needs to
be done, Parhaps it will also be helpful to those of uws who want to put the
theory to a test. I have a fow Ideas about experimental tests and will get to
workt on them 33 scon after the Harvey Lecturs as possible.

Perhaps rou have hsard by the zrapsvine, as you usually do, of the
results of my latest tests of the plasmagens hypothesis Iin relation to the
Parameelum antigens. I devised what I considered a critical oxperiment %o see
whather one gene could maintain the plaamagens preosumably produced by an allalile
gene, The result was nezative and I 2m inclined to conclude that this meana
that when the critical test of mutsbility 4s applisd to the assumed plasmagenes,
the concept does not hold up., Of course, this 1s limited only to the antigen
case and has nothing whatever to do with nonpegens initlated cytoplasmis chare
acters liks kappa or plant plastids,

I am well aware that more than one interpretation of my result is
possibla, ther gene initiated plasmagenss do not exist in this case or such
plasmagenes do not have the property of rutability, or the relation between gzne
and plasmagens is so delicate that even a =mall changs in the plasmszene makes it
impossible for the corresponding gene to maintaln it, ¥y present inclination is
to conclude that this oxpariment relegates the gene initiated plasmagene to the
realm of the non-demonstrabvle ard, therafore, uninteresting concepts, but I still
see alternatives and want to pomder over them for a while before committing my-
self in print. What is worse, ths very fact of the dependence of the two anti-
gens in my study on allelic genes is not in an entirely satiasfactory condition,
Ths genetlc results depart slightly, but significanily, {rom the expscted 1l:l
segregation 1n the F2 generation. Until I fully understand what this means, I
want to delay puolication,

Since you have bescome so closely involved in what we are doing, I
thought you would be interested in gstting this infomaiion. I hope you will
keop me Informed likewise of your developments on the theoretlcal end, for I
believe our experimental possibilitiss maks the pooling of our efforts very

With beat regards to you and my othsr friends at Cal Tech,

Cordially yours,

THS 18t



